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E.ON UK plc
Westwood Way
Westwood Business Park

Bob Fletcher
Coventry

Secretary, UNC Modification Panel West Midlands
Joint Office of Gas Transporters CV4 8LG

31 Homer Road eon-uk.com
Solihull Richard Fairholme
West Midlands Trading Arrangements
B91 3LT T: 02476181421

richard.fairholme@eon-uk.com

10 March 2011

Dear Bob,
RE: UNC 0348 - NTS Optional Commodity tariff — update to application rules

E.ON UK supports implementation of this proposal, which is seeking to clarify the rules
around the application of the NTS Optional Commodity tariff.

We agree with the Proposer’s justifications for change in respect of the Relevant Objectives
and have nothing further to add in this regard.

If you wish to discuss this response in any more detail, please do not hesitate to contact me
on T: 02476 181421

Yours sincerely,

Richard Fairholme (by email)
Trading Arrangements
E.ON UK
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